SLIP OPINION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SECOND CIRCUIT QUESTIONS
1.
ATTACHMENT J-5 PROVIDES THAT THE PRINTED SLIP OPINION MUST BE DELIVERED ON THE SECOND WORK DAY FOLLOWING DELIVERY OF THE ELECTRONIC MANUSCRIPT.  HOWEVER, SECTION PRICE SCHEDULE INDICATES “N/A” FOR CLIN X004 – OVERNIGHT MAIL.  IF THE CIRCUIT DOES NOT PERMIT A CONTRACTOR TO USE OVERNIGHT MAIL TO DELIVER THE PRINTED SLIP OPINIONS, THEN THE ONLY CONTRACTOR CAPABLE OF RESPONDING TO THIS SOLICITATION IS THE CURRENT INCUMBENT OR SOME OTHER LOCAL PRINTER.  GIVEN THAT THERE MAY BE OTHER CONTRACTORS CAPABLE OF PRODUCING HIGH-QUALITY SLIP OPINIONS FOR THE CIRCUIT, WOULD THE CIRCUIT CONSIDER MODIFYING THIS PROVISION TO ALLOW CONTRACTORS TO USE OVERNIGHT MAIL?  PLEASE CLARIFY.

See Section B pricing table which has been amended to show CLIN X004 is “Reimbursable at Actual Cost”
2.
ATTACHMENT J-1 REFERENCES CLINS 1005 AND 1006 IN SECTION B.  SECTION B DOES NOT CONTAIN A CLIN 1005 OR CLIN 1006.  THIS APPEARS TO BE A CARRYOVER FROM THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACT.  COULD YOU PLEASE CLARIFY?

The second sentence of the first paragraph of Attachment J-1 is hereby deleted.
3.
ATTACHMENT J-1 REFERENCES THAT THE NUMBER OF ORIGINAL PAGES IS SHOWN IN SECTION B SCHEDULE FOR CLIN 1001.  HOWEVER, CLIN 1001 PROVIDES AN ESTIMATE OF OPINION COPY BOOKLETS (NOT PAGES).  THIS APPEARS TO BE A CARRYOVER FROM THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACT.  COULD YOU PLEASE CLARIFY?

See general question and answer number seven which amends pricing to be on a per page basis.  
4.
THE FY2008 NUMBERS USED IN THE ILLUSTRATIVE EXAMPLE IN ATTACHMENT J-1 DO NOT MATCH THE FY2008 NUMBERS USED IN THE TABLE OF ESTIMATES (I.E., THE EXAMPLE STATES 350 ORIGINAL OPINIONS AND THE TABLE STATES 700 OPINIONS.  SIMILARLY, THE EXAMPLE STATES 7,000 ORIGINAL PAGES, WHILE THE TABLE STATES 14,000.  SHOULDN’T THE FY2008 NUMBERS IN THE EXAMPLE MATCH THE ESTIMATED FY2008 NUMBERS IN THE TABLE?  PLEASE CLARIFY.

Please see amended Attachment J-1.
5.
THERE APPEARS TO BE A LARGE DISPARITY BETWEEN THE NUMBER OF COPIES LISTED IN THE ATTACHMENT J-1 TABLE COMPARED TO THE NUMBER OF COPIES LISTED IN ATTACHMENTS J-5 (CLERK’S OFFICE), J-6 (DAILY LIST) AND J-7 (WEEKLY LIST).  


Please see amended attachments J-1 and J-7.
6.
IN REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENT J-1 – IT IS THIS CONTRACTOR’S UNDERSTANDING THAT THE TOTAL PRINT PAGES PRODUCED IS CALCULATED BY TAKING THE TOTAL NUMBER OF ORIGINAL OPINIONS AND MULTIPLYING IT BY THE PRINTED PAGES PER PUBLISHED OPINION.  IT WOULD APPEAR THAT THE CALCULATIONS ARE CORRECT FOR FY08, FY11 AND FY12, BUT INCORRECT FOR FY09 AND FY10.  MORE SPECIFICALLY,

A)   FY09 – 725 COPIES X 10,200 PRINTED PAGES PER PUBLISHED OPINION = 7,395,000 (NOT 7,242,000).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE CORRECT ESTIMATE – The total number of 7,242,000 is correct as is.
B)   FY10 – 735 COPIES X 11,000 PRINTED PAGES PER PUBLISHED OPINIONS = 8,085,000 (NOT 7,975,000).  PLEASE CLARIFY THE CORRECT ESTIMATE. – The total number of 7,975,000 is correct as is.


The information contained in the table is correct.  

7.
UNDER ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM NO. 20 PROVIDES THAT “ERRATA” SHALL BE IN 8 PT. TYPE.  

(A)     PLEASE CLARIFY UNDER WHAT CIRCUMSTANCES WILL THE CONTRACTOR BE REQUIRED TO PRINT AN “ERRATA”.  IS THE EXPECTATION THAT THIS WILL TAKE THE FORM OF AN “ERRATA” PAGE, SEPARATE FROM THE FINAL PRINTED SLIP, AND THEN DISTRIBUTED TO SUBSCRIBERS.  PLEASE CLARIFY.

Errata pages are required to be printed and distributed after a final slip opinion is published to correct a word or punctuation error on behalf of the author/writer of the opinion.
(B)     UNDER THE CURRENT CONTRACT, HOW OFTEN ARE “ERRATA” PAGES PRINTED.

In the last year, the court had three errata pages printed and distributed.
8.
ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM 48 PROVIDES THAT THE CONTRACT WILL DELIVER AN ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THE PRINTED SLIP OPINION TO THE CLERK’S OFFICE IN BOTH WORDPERFECT AND PDF.  HOWEVER, ATTACHMENT J-3 PROVIDES THAT THE ELECTRONIC VERSION WILL IN WORDPERFECT ONLY.  PLEASE CLARIFY THE CIRCUIT’S EXPECTATION.

The electronic slip opinion shall be delivered to the clerk’s office in WordPerfect and PDF.  Attachment J-3 is amended accordingly.
9.
ATTACHMENT J-3, PARAGRAPH 3, STATES THAT THE CONTRACT WILL BE PROVIDED “WITH 30 DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE” IN ORDER TO MODIFY ITS SYSTEMS.  WILL THE AO MODIFY THIS PROVISION TO READ CONSISTENTLY WITH SECTION C.5.2 (“A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE”).  PLEASE CLARIFY.

Attachment J-3 is hereby amended to read “a minimum of 30 days written notice”.
10.
ATTACHMENT J-7 PROVIDES THE ESTIMATE OF 200 COPIES FOR FY08 AND 350 COPIES FOR FY09.  THIS APPEARS TO BE A RATHER LARGE INCREASE IN COPIES OVER ONE FISCAL YEAR COMPARED TO THE PROJECTED INCREASES IN SUBSEQUENT YEARS.  CAN YOU PLEASE CONFIRM THAT THESE ESTIMATES ARE CORRECT?


These estimates are correct.
11.
THE COVER SHEET TO ATTACHMENT J-9 REFERS TO L.5.2.2 PART 1(6).  SHOULD THIS READ PART 1(1)?  

Attachment J-9 is hereby amended to refer to L.5.2.2 Part 1(1).
12.
ATTACHMENT J-15 APPEARS TO SIMPLY REPEAT VERBATIM THE TEXT OF SECTION C.9.1.1?  CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY THE NEED/PURPOSE FOR THIS SEPARATE ATTACHMENT J-15?  IS IT JUST MERELY DUPLICATIVE OF C.9.1.1?


Attachment J-15 is deleted and “Reserved”.
